
From: DuMontelle, Erin (she/her/hers)
To: Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)
Subject: FW: Payment Confirmation for Belgrade Cooperative Association - Villard ESA Number EPA-5-24-CAA-ESA-08
Date: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 2:28:45 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Here you go!
 
Erin DuMontelle
Environmental Engineer
(312) 353-0826
 

From: Wise, Milton <wise.milton@epa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 6:29 AM
To: DuMontelle, Erin (she/her/hers) <Dumontelle.Erin@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Payment Confirmation for Belgrade Cooperative Association - Villard ESA Number EPA-
5-24-CAA-ESA-08

 
Good Morning Erin,
 
My office as received and processed this payment.
 
Thank you,
 
Milton Wise
US Environmental Protection Agency
Cincinnati Finance Division
Account Receivable Branch
Phone: (513) 569 7013
 

From: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 6:40 AM
To: Wise, Milton <wise.milton@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: Payment Confirmation for Belgrade Cooperative Association - Villard ESA Number EPA-
5-24-CAA-ESA-08

 
 
 
Lori L. Weidner,  Accountant
US-EPA-CFD
Superfund Regions: 1,5,7
Non-Superfund Region: 7
Work: 513-487-2125
Weidner.lori@epa.gov
CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov
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Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Eric Paulson <ericp@belgradecoop.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 6:47 PM
To: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>
Cc: DuMontelle, Erin (she/her/hers) <Dumontelle.Erin@epa.gov>; Morgan L
<Morganl@belgradecoop.com>; Jessica Jones <jessicaj@belgradecoop.com>
Subject: Payment Confirmation for Belgrade Cooperative Association - Villard ESA Number EPA-5-24-
CAA-ESA-08

 

 

Payment confirmation on Belgrade Cooperative – Villard Facility.
 
Thank you,
 
Eric Paulson
General Manager
 
Belgrade Co-op
Office: 320-254-8231
Cell: 605-824-0977
Email: ericp@belgradecoop.com

“Your Partner Through Every Season”
 
From: lindseyb@belgradecoop.com <lindseyb@belgradecoop.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 5:40 PM
To: Eric Paulson <ericp@belgradecoop.com>
Subject: Message from KM_C450i
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